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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

RFP AMENDMENT #1 AND

RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY #2
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP 202506091 Community Health Nursing Maternal and Child Health Services

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	August 12, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	AMENDMENT AND QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	August 29, 2025

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	September 5, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time (as amended). 

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.

	DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN RFP:

1. Additional questions and answers received prior to Submitted Questions Due Date left off the Question-and-Answer Summary published on August 18, 2025, due to an administrative error are included.

2. Proposal Due Date is amended. 
3. Part III. E. 3. b. is amended.


	REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFP:

1. Question and Answer Summary #2 is attached. 

2. All references to the Proposal Submission Deadline of September 2, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time are changed to September 5, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.
3. Part III. E. 3.b; is revised to read:
· File 1 [Bidder’s Name] – Preliminary Information: 

PDF format preferred
Appendix A (Proposal Cover Page)

Appendix B (Responsible Bidder Certification)

All required documentation stated in PART IV, Section I, should be included in one (1) PDF file.

· File 2 [Bidder’s Name] – Organization Qualifications and Experience:
PDF format preferred
Appendix D (Subcontractor Form), if applicable

Appendix E (Litigation Form)
All required information and attachments stated in PART IV, Section II, should be included in one (1) PDF file.

· File 3 [Bidder’s Name] – Proposed Services: 
PDF format preferred
Appendix F (Response to Proposed Services) 

All required information and attachments stated in PART IV, Section III, should be included in one (1) PDF file.

· File 4 [Bidder’s Name] – Cost Proposal and Budget Narrative:
PDF format preferred

Appendix G (Cost Proposal and Budget Narrative)

All required information and attachments stated in PART IV, Section IV.


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I; Page 6
	The RFP indicates that the Department anticipates approximately 3000 Home Visits providing MCH nursing services will be needed in Districts 1 and 2, and possibly 3. There is a note that there may be a need for additional coverage in other Districts as well:

Does the 3000 Home Visit estimate include only Districts 1 and 2?
What are the expected Home Visit needs for District 3 and the other Districts in the state?     

	
	Answer

	
	It is at the Bidder’s discretion to determine the need and ensure sufficient coverage based on approx. three thousand (3,000) Home Visits in District 1 and 2, and possibly 3, with the understanding there may be times where the Department requests additional coverage in other Districts throughout the State.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I; Page 6
	In the 2020 RFP, bidders were instructed to submit separate applications for each District (with Districts 1 and 2 as one submission). 

a. If bidders are able to/interested in providing services in District 3 and other Districts in the state, should separate Intents to Bid/full applications be submitted for each District? 

b.  If not, should the interest and ability to provide services beyond Districts 1 and 2 be noted in the application; and if so, where?

c.  If subcontractors would be involved in the bidder’s provision of services in District 3 and other Districts in the state, do subcontractor forms need to be completed at the time of submission?

	
	Answer

	
	a. No. Per Part I, D. of the RFP, the Department anticipates making one (1) award. 
b. Bidders must submit a proposal for services in District 1 and 2, with the understanding there may possibly be a need for Home Visits in District 3, and at times additional coverage in other specific Districts throughout the State.
c. Bidders should identify in their proposal response whether or not subcontractors will be utilized.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part IV; Section 3B; Pages 16, 17, 19, 20
	The required File Names do not all correspond with the required attachments and appendices:

a.
On page 16, Appendix F (Response to Proposed Services) is listed as a requirement in File 2 (Organization Qualifications and Experience), but on pp. 19-20, is listed as a requirement for File 3. Please clarify the File # in which it should be submitted.

b.
On page 17, File 3 (Proposed Services) lists Appendix G (cost Proposal and Budget Narrative) as a required attachment. Does Appendix G belong in File 4 (Cost Proposal and Budget Narrative), as indicated on page 20?

c.
Should File 3 include anything in addition to Appendix F, plus Attachments 7-10?

d.
On page 17, File 4 (Cost Proposal and Budget Narrative) lists Appendix H (Performance Measure Report Template) and a requirement. Per the previous question, should 

e.
Does Appendix H (Performance Measure Report Template) need to be submitted with the proposal?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the amended language at the beginning of this document. 


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part IV; Page 18
	Should all application pages be numbered and include a Table of Contents?

	
	Answer

	
	Bidders must follow the proposal submission requirements in Part IV of the RFP. The Department does not require the Table of Contents.


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part IV; Appendix F; pg 19-20
	Is there a page limit for Appendix F?

	
	Answer

	
	The Bidders response does not have any page limits. Refer to Part III E. 2. d. for file size limits. 
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